
Town of Camden 
Select Board Meeting 

May 21, 2013 
6:30 P.M. 

 
 
A. Call to Order 
 
B.  Communications, Presentations, and Recognitions 
 

1. Proclamation:  National Historical Preservation Month 
 
C. Citizen Comments (for items not on the agenda) 
 This time is set aside for members of the public to comment on any town-related issue 

that is not on the agenda. We ask that people keep comments within 3 minutes 
 
D. Approval of Select Board Minutes May 7, 2013 
 
 
E. Select Board Member Reports 
 
 
F. Town Manager Report 
 
 
G. New Business 
 
1. Appointment of Justin Twitchell as Inland Harbor Master 
 
2. Confirmation of new Camden Public Library Trustee, Janice Gates and re-appointment 

of Kristen Bifulco 
 

3. Appointment of Peter Gross (CEDAC Chair) and Brian Hodges (Development Director) 
to the Mid-Coast Economic Development District General Assembly 

 
4. Consideration of bid award for 2013 Sand and Salt Bids in collaboration with the 

County. 
 

5. Consideration of the following Victualer’s License renewals:  Atlantica Birchwood Motel, 
Boynton McKay, Camden Cone, Camden Deli, Camden Harbour Inn, Captain Swift Inn, 
Free Street Inn, Grand Harbor Inn, Harbor Dogs, Hartstone Inn, Lodge at Camden 
Hills, Lord Camden Inn, Mt. Battie Takeout, River Ducks Ice Cream, Scott’s Place, 
Smokestack Grill, Smoothie Shack, Swan House, Timbercliffe Cottages, Toast, 
Waterfront Restaurant, and Whitehall Inn. 

 
6. Consideration of the following Lodging Establishment License renewals:  Beloin Motel, 

Birchwood Motel, Camden Harbour Inn, Captain Swift Inn, Cedar Crest Motel, Free 
Street Inn, Grand Harbor Inn, Hartstone Inn, Lodge at Camden Hills, Lord Camden Inn, 
Maine Stay Inn, Swan House, Timbercliffe Cottages, and Whitehall Inn 

 
7. Consideration of the following renewal applications for Newspaper Vending Racks:  

Camden Deli at 37 Main Street, Boynton-McKay Food Co. at 30 Main Street 
 



8. Request by the Penobscot Bay Chamber of Commerce to close Atlantic Ave. to traffic     
for the Harbor Arts Juried Arts & Crafts Show on July 20-21 and October 5-6 from 2:00     
p.m. until 7:00 p.m. each day of the event 

 
9. Authorize the Town Manager to Enter into a 3 Year Agreement with P.A.W.S. Animal 

Adoption Center to Serve as the Town’s Shelter for Stray and Abandoned Animals. 
 

10. Request by P.A.W.S. Animal Adoption Center to use the Town Village Green on June 
23 from 12:30 pm until 2:00 pm for “P.A.W.S. on Parade”. 
 

H. Public Hearings: Class I and Class V Malt, Spirituous, and Vinous Liquor Licenses 
 

1. Belmont Inn at 6 Belmont Avenue for a Class V Malt, Spirituous, and Liquor 
License 

 
2. Schooner Exploration Associates, Ltd. d/b/a Schooner Appledore at Bay 

View Landing for Public Service Class I Malt, Spirituous, and Vinous Liquor 
License 

 
I. Public Hearings:  Class XI Malt, Spirituous, and Vinous Liquor License and Special 
Amusement Permit 
 

1. Smokestack Grill at 43 Mechanic Street for a Restaurant/Lounge Class XI 
Malt, Spirituous, and Vinous Liquor License. 

2. Smokestack Grill at 43 Mechanic Street for a Special Amusement Permit 
 
J. Select Board Closing Comments 
 
Adjourn 
 
Convene as Wastewater Commissioners 

     
1. Approval of the Certificate of Commitment for Sewer User Charges  for the Period of 

January 12, 2013 to April 22, 2013 in the Total Amount of $186,794.47 for Quarterly, 
Seasonal and Final bills   (as required by Title 30-A; M.R.S.A. §3406) 

 
2. Approval of renewal applications for Master Drainlayers for 2013. 

 
 
 
 
 

 



 

 
 
 

National Preservation Month 2013 
 

WHEREAS, "See! Save! Celebrate!” is the theme for National Preservation Month 2013, 
cosponsored by the National Trust for Historic Preservation to encourage people to see historic 
places, save our historic landmarks, and celebrate historic resources in each community; and 

WHEREAS, historic preservation is relevant for communities across the nation, both urban and 
rural, and for Americans of all ages, walks of life and backgrounds; and  

WHEREAS, it is important to celebrate the role of history in our lives and the contributions 
made by dedicated individuals in our community such as the members of Camden Historic 
Resources Committee in helping to preserve the tangible aspects of our heritage that has shaped 
us as a people; and  

WHEREAS Camden has many nationally recognized historic buildings, districts and sites which 
are an important part of our heritage and the town’s distinctive character, and we celebrate the 
designation this year of the Camden Amphitheater and Library as a National Historic Landmark; 
and  

WHEREAS, historic preservation is an effective tool for managing growth and sustainable 
development, revitalizing neighborhoods, fostering local pride and maintaining community 
character while enhancing livability;  

NOW, THEREFORE,  do we, the Select Board of the Town of Camden, recognize that May is 
National Preservation Month, and we thank the members of the Historic Resources Committee 
and others in our community whose efforts have encouraged residents and visitors to appreciate 
Camden’s historic building, places, and resources.  
 
Dated:  May 21, 2013 
 
_________________________ 
Martin D. Cates, Chair 
 
__________________________ 
Donald White, Jr. 
 
___________________________ 
John French, Jr.    
___________________________ 
 James Heard                                                                         
    
___________________________               
Leonard Lookner 
 
Attest a true copy:______________________________ 
                                  Katrina Oakes, Town Clerk 



  1 

Town of Camden 2 
Minutes of the Select Board Meeting 3 

May 7, 2013 4 
 6:30pm 5 

  6 
 7 
 8 

PRESENT: Chairperson Martin Cates, John French, Jr., James Heard, Leonard Lookner, Donald 9 
White, and Town Manager Finnigan. Also present were members of the press and 10 
public. 11 

 12 
 13 

A. Call to Order  14 
 15 
The meeting was called to order at 6:31pm.  16 
 17 

B. Communications, Presentations, and Recognitions 18 
 19 

1. Obstacle Race at the Camden Snow Bowl September 21– Reade Brower, Beth Ward  20 
 21 
Reade Brower, Beth Ward and Diana Castle spoke about an obstacle race that is being 22 
planned for the Snow Bowl, to take place on September 21st. Ward said the course would 23 
be a three-mile loop along the trail called the "Tacks Trail".  24 
 25 
Reade Brower told the Board that Courier Publications would be donating the funds to 26 
construct the course.  He emphasized that the event's goal is to bring people into the 27 
region as well as to offer a fun activity for area residents. Beth Ward said that the planning 28 
group had presented their proposal to the Parks and Recreation Committee and that the 29 
committee was in full support. 30 
 31 
Safety and liability issues were discussed.  32 
 33 
Pat Finnigan noted that any material drafted as a proposed agreement would come back 34 
to the Select Board for final approval.  35 
 36 
Donald White made a motion to direct the staff to work with the Town Attorney to draft a 37 
Memorandum of Understanding between the Town and Courier Publications regarding the 38 
“Obstacle Race.” James Heard seconded the motion. It was unanimously approved. 39 
 40 

2. MSAD 28/CSD Update -  School Superintendent Elaine Nutter 41 
 42 
Elaine Nutter presented an overview of the MSAD 28 and CSD 19 school budgets to the 43 
Board.  44 
 45 
Nutter reviewed the elements of the budget. She told the Board that a physical plant 46 
assessment would be performed on the middle school and for the purpose of possible 47 
buildings systems upgrades. Nutter said they are always looking to improve the 48 
instructional services offered.  49 
 50 
There was discussion regarding the Midcoast School of Technology and the number of 51 



Camden Select Board 
Minutes of the Meeting – Page 2 
May 7, 2013 
 

students who participate in these programs from our district.  52 
 53 
The average cost of educating students was also discussed. Nutter said that the state 54 
average is approximately $9000 per secondary school student, while the average for 55 
elementary students is about $7000. Costs in our district, she said, which include debt 56 
service, amount to approximately $13,000 per year for our secondary school students and 57 
approximately $11,000 per year for elementary-age students. 58 
 59 
In sum, Nutter said that on the MSAD side, total expenses had increased by .41%. For the 60 
CSD, expenses had risen by 2.15%, she said. 61 
 62 
The Superintendent informed the Board that future considerations would include looking 63 
at whether or not it is cost-effective to outsource custodial services, as well as whether 64 
another fuel source other than oil could be used in the schools. 65 
 66 
Other topics discussed were the Zenith program, special education, supervision by a 67 
police officer, the Windplanners Group, and the geo-thermal well that had failed and 68 
needed repairs. 69 
 70 
Nutter said a particular concern of hers had to do with non-resident students being 71 
allowed to attend school in our district without paying tuition. She said that this happens 72 
through agreements between districts, and told the Board that while several of those 73 
requests that had been denied, some had been appealed and reversed. 74 
 75 

3. Proclamation for Arbor Day, Sunday, May 26, 2013 76 
 77 
Donald White made a motion that the Select Board proclaim Sunday, May 26, 2013 as Arbor 78 
Day, and to thank Nancy Caudle Johnson for her dedication to conservation and raising 79 
awareness about Camden’s trees. The motion was seconded by Leonard Lookner. It was 80 
unanimously approved.  81 

C. Citizen Comments 82 
 83 
There were no citizen comments, so the Chair opened the floor two comments from the 84 
Board.  85 
 86 
Donald White spoke about the Chamber Business After Hours event planned for May 15, 87 
hosted by the Camden Fire Department and co-sponsored by PAWS. He also apoke about 88 
the Camden Public Library’s “Poetry Express” event.   89 
 90 

D. Approval of Select Board Minutes dated April 16, 2013 91 
 92 
John French made a motion to approve the minutes of the Select Board meeting dated April 16, 93 
2013. James Heard seconded the motion. It was unanimously approved.  94 

E. Select Board Member Reports 95 
 96 
Donald White said that the Library Book Sale had gone very well and told the group that the 97 
next book sale would be held on the weekend of July 19th. 98 
 99 



Camden Select Board 
Minutes of the Meeting – Page 3 
May 7, 2013 
 

White reported that the Planning Board had affirmed five-year terms at their recent 100 
meeting instead of the three-year terms that had been proposed. He said the Opera House 101 
Committee was in the process of applying for 501(c)3 status for the purpose of organizing a 102 
“Friends of the Opera House” group to raise money for renovations.  103 
 104 
White said that the Cemetery Association had authorized the purchase of boulders, and that 105 
the Historic Resources Committee had discussed digitizing documents at their most recent 106 
meeting. 107 
 108 
Lastly, White told the Board that the Mid Coast Transit Committee would be conducting 109 
information sessions on June 24th and 25th.  110 
 111 
James Heard reported as liaison to the Ragged Mountain Redevelopment Committee, that 112 
their fundraising effort was hovering very near the $4 million mark. He commended the 113 
Committee for meeting every Thursday for the past several years.  114 
 115 
Heard also said he had attended a Harbor Committee meeting at which they discussed the 116 
hoist at the harbor at some length. 117 
 118 

F. Town Manager Report 119 
 120 
Pat Finnigan told the Board that the Town of Camden's grant for a sidewalk extension along 121 
Washington Street to connect to Shirttail Point has been approved.  122 
 123 
The Town Manager thanked those citizens who had paid their taxes by May 1. She noted 124 
that voting day was exactly 5 weeks away and informed the Board that the staff was putting 125 
the finishing touches on the Town Report.  126 
 127 

G. New Business 128 
  129 
1. Public Hearings 130 
 131 
Chairperson Cates opened a public hearing.  132 
 133 
John French made a motion to address items a through i together as a group. Donald White 134 
seconded the motion and it was unanimously approved.  135 
 136 
a) Camden Harbour Inn at 83 Bay View Street for a Class 1 Restaurant/Hotel & Mini Bar 137 
liquor license serving malt, spirituous, and vinous beverages 138 
 139 
b) Camden Harbour Inn at 83 Bay View Street for a Special Amusement Permit 140 
 141 
c) Elm Street Grill at 115 Elm Street for a Class I Restaurant/Hotel liquor license serving 142 
malt, spirituous, and vinous beverages 143 
 144 
d) Elm Street Grill at 115 Elm Street for a Special Amusement Permit 145 
 146 
e) Fresh Restaurant at 1 Bay View Landing for a Special Amusement Permit 147 
 148 
f) Hartstone Inn at 41 Elm Street for a Class I Restaurant/Hotel liquor license serving malt, 149 



Camden Select Board 
Minutes of the Meeting – Page 4 
May 7, 2013 
 

spirituous, and vinous beverages 150 
 151 
g) Norumbega Inn at 63 High Street for a Class V Bed & Breakfast liquor license serving 152 
malt, spirituous, and vinous beverages 153 
 154 
h) Quarry Hill at 30 Community Drive for a Class I Restaurant liquor license serving malt 155 
and vinous beverages 156 
 157 
i) Fromviandoux at 20 Washington Street for a Class I Restaurant liquor license serving 158 
malt, spirituous, and vinous beverages.  159 
 160 
John French made a motion, seconded by Donald White, to approve the requested licenses for 161 
the above-named establishments. The motion passed unanimously 162 

2. Approval of  Victualers and Lodging License for the Belmont Inn at 6 Belmont Ave.  163 
 164 
John French made a motion to approve the Victualers and Lodging License for the Belmont 165 
Inn. Leonard Lookner seconded the motion. It was unanimously approved.  166 
 167 
3. Designation of the Registrar of Voters’ office hours for the upcoming June 11-12, 168 
2013 Annual Town Meeting.  169 
 170 
John French made a motion to establish the Registrar of Voters’ office hours as the regular 171 
business hours of the Town Clerk/Finance Office. Martin Cates seconded the motion. It was 172 
unanimously approved.  173 

4. Confirmation of the Town Clerk’s appointment of Election Warden for the June 11-174 
12, 2013 elections. 175 
 176 
James Heard made a motion to confirm the Town Clerk’s appointment of Selkie O’Mira as 177 
Election Warden. John French seconded the motion. It was unanimously approved.  178 

H. Select Board Closing Comments 179 
 180 
There were no closing comments.  181 

Adjourn    182 
 183 

Donald White made a motion to adjourn the meeting. John French seconded this motion.  The 184 
motion passed unanimously and the Board adjourned at 7:54pm.  185 

 186 
 187 
 188 

  Respectfully submitted, 189 
 190 
 191 
  __________________________________________ 192 
  Karen Brace 193 
  Recording Secretary 194 





 
 
 
May 6, 2013 
 
 
 
Camden Select Board 
Camden Town Office 
Camden, ME  04843 
 
 
 
Dear Select Board, 
 
We respectfully ask the Select Board to confirm our newest Camden Public Library Trustee, 
Janice Gates of Camden.  She was elected by the Board of Trustees at their most recent 
meeting in late April.  
 
In addition, we ask that you  re-confirm Kristen Bifulco of Camden as a Trustee, as she has 
agreed to serve a second term. 
 
Thank you for consideration of this matter.  
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Nikki Maounis 
Library Director 
 
 

Camden Public Library 
55 Main Street 
Camden, Maine 04843 

Phone: 207-236-3440 
Fax: 207-236-6673 
www.librarycamden.org 



                                                     

Delivered Picked Up
International Salt Co., LLC $53.49 $53.00

Cargill, Inc. Deicing $66.89 $64.00

Eastern Salt Company, Inc. $68.85 $68.85

Harcros Chemicals, Inc. $57.67 $57.00

Responded but Chose Not to Bid:
American Rock Salt

Did not responded to Bid request:
Mid-Atlantic Salt

Price Per Ton

Road Salt Bid Results - FY 2013 - 2014



                                                     

Delivered Picked Up
International Salt Co., LLC $53.49 $53.00

Cargill, Inc. Deicing $66.89 $64.00

Eastern Salt Company, Inc. $68.85 $68.85

Harcros Chemicals, Inc. $57.67 $57.00

Responded but Chose Not to Bid:
American Rock Salt

Did not responded to Bid request:
Mid-Atlantic Salt

Price Per Ton

Road Salt Bid Results - FY 2013 - 2014



































































May 7, 2013 
 
 
 
Select Board 
Town of Camden 
 
Dear Select Board Members: 
 
Karolyn Snyder, and my wife Carole and I--residents of the Knox Mill East at 40 
Washington Street—continue to be bothered by noise from the Smokestack Grill and 
respectfully request that the Select Board requires Mr. Cohn to undertake further 
measures to lower the sound level before renewing his entertainment permit. While we 
acknowledge that this is a mixed-use zone, we ask that his business be conducted in a 
manner that does not “disturb our peace, quiet and comfort,” as the town ordinance 
stipulates.  
 
We tried to live with the noise during the fall and winter months when the strong rushing 
dam took a significant edge off the noise, and called the police only occasionally.  
However, after the winter snow melt, the dam became quieter, making sound from the 
music, once again, intolerable.  In February 2012, Robert Rand, the acoustical expert who 
conducted a field survey of the Smokestack Grill band noise affecting our units, 
concluded: “With strong rushing water noise present, it appears possible for a band to 
play in the Smokestack Grill at low-to-moderate sound levels and not present a strong 
impact to the condos.  Without the strong rushing water noise present, it appears 
unworkable.”  “A rock band,” he deduced, “would create problems in the condo building 
at almost any normal band volume.”  
 
This is the situation we faced on the evening of May 4th when we called the police. 
Officer Ed Boylan entered both apartments after 11:00 p.m. and concluded that the sound 
level was very disturbing and requested that the Smokestack Grill reduce the decibel 
level.  When he returned to our unit a short while later to check the noise, he concluded 
that the sound was still too loud. The police officer’s command to lower the music was 
disregarded and the blare continued unabated until 12:30 a.m.  The continuation of the  
problem not only disregards the Select Board’s resolve to work out the noise issue, but 
also places an undue burden on the police.  It seems clear to all of us who have been 
involved in trying to resolve this problem, that only the Select Board has the authority to 
alter the situation. 
 
Among the noise reduction strategies, Rand suggested that “reductions of perhaps 5 – 10 
dB in the overall and low frequencies might be obtained by relocating the band position 
to the opposite side of the Smokestack Grill away from the condo building from where 
the pool tables are now located. ”  
 
 
 



 
The music is currently set up in the corner near the kitchen where there are no sound 
deadening curtains.  If the absence of sound deadening coverings on the kitchen windows 
is due to fire code regulations, then moving the band becomes even more important. 
Further, there are still two windows and glass door that face the condo units that don’t 
have sound-deadening curtains.  
 
Therefore, we request these additional steps: that sound deadening coverings be installed 
on the uncovered windows/glass door, including kitchen window, if permitted by law and 
that the music be moved to the area where the pool table currently stands. Until these 
steps are taken, any mandates by the police to lower the sound level will be useless.    
 
All three of us care about maintaining this community’s reputation as the Jewel of the 
Midcoast and actively participate in numerous local organizations and affairs.  Karolyn 
Snyder is on the Board of the Camden Conference and Chair of the Education 
Committee.  She is also the President of the Knox Mill East Owners Association 
executive board.  Carole Snyder (Cassie) serves on the Camden Riverwalk and Town 
Landing Committee, representing the Knox Mill Association.  And Dick Snyder is the 
founder of the Restorative Justice Project of the Midcoast, an initiative that has diverted 
almost two hundred Knox and Waldo County juveniles from court and the possibility of a 
future of crime. He also serves on the Boards of United Midcoast Charities and the 
Midcoast Forum on Foreign Relations.  
 
We love Camden and want to continue to live here with a reasonable amount of 
tranquility, but are growing weary after living with this noise for nearly two years.   
 
Sincerely,  
 
T. Richard Snyder 
 
Cc: Patricia Finnigan, Town Manager 
       William Kelly, Esq. 
 

















 

 
 
 

National Preservation Month 2013 
 

WHEREAS, "See! Save! Celebrate!” is the theme for National Preservation Month 2013, 
cosponsored by the National Trust for Historic Preservation to encourage people to see historic 
places, save our historic landmarks, and celebrate historic resources in each community; and 

WHEREAS, historic preservation is relevant for communities across the nation, both urban and 
rural, and for Americans of all ages, walks of life and backgrounds; and  

WHEREAS, it is important to celebrate the role of history in our lives and the contributions 
made by dedicated individuals in our community such as the members of Camden Historic 
Resources Committee in helping to preserve the tangible aspects of our heritage that has shaped 
us as a people; and  

WHEREAS Camden has many nationally recognized historic buildings, districts and sites which 
are an important part of our heritage and the town’s distinctive character, and we celebrate the 
designation this year of the Camden Amphitheater and Library as a National Historic Landmark; 
and  

WHEREAS, historic preservation is an effective tool for managing growth and sustainable 
development, revitalizing neighborhoods, fostering local pride and maintaining community 
character while enhancing livability;  

NOW, THEREFORE,  do we, the Select Board of the Town of Camden, recognize that May is 
National Preservation Month, and we thank the members of the Historic Resources Committee 
and others in our community whose efforts have encouraged residents and visitors to appreciate 
Camden’s historic building, places, and resources.  
 
Dated:  May 21, 2013 
 
_________________________ 
Martin D. Cates, Chair 
 
__________________________ 
Donald White, Jr. 
 
___________________________ 
John French, Jr.    
___________________________ 
 James Heard                                                                         
    
___________________________               
Leonard Lookner 
 
Attest a true copy:______________________________ 
                                  Katrina Oakes, Town Clerk 



  1 

Town of Camden 2 
Minutes of the Select Board Meeting 3 

May 7, 2013 4 
 6:30pm 5 

  6 
 7 
 8 

PRESENT: Chairperson Martin Cates, John French, Jr., James Heard, Leonard Lookner, Donald 9 
White, and Town Manager Finnigan. Also present were members of the press and 10 
public. 11 

 12 
 13 

A. Call to Order  14 
 15 
The meeting was called to order at 6:31pm.  16 
 17 

B. Communications, Presentations, and Recognitions 18 
 19 

1. Obstacle Race at the Camden Snow Bowl September 21– Reade Brower, Beth Ward  20 
 21 
Reade Brower, Beth Ward and Diana Castle spoke about an obstacle race that is being 22 
planned for the Snow Bowl, to take place on September 21st. Ward said the course would 23 
be a three-mile loop along the trail called the "Tacks Trail".  24 
 25 
Reade Brower told the Board that Courier Publications would be donating the funds to 26 
construct the course.  He emphasized that the event's goal is to bring people into the 27 
region as well as to offer a fun activity for area residents. Beth Ward said that the planning 28 
group had presented their proposal to the Parks and Recreation Committee and that the 29 
committee was in full support. 30 
 31 
Safety and liability issues were discussed.  32 
 33 
Pat Finnigan noted that any material drafted as a proposed agreement would come back 34 
to the Select Board for final approval.  35 
 36 
Donald White made a motion to direct the staff to work with the Town Attorney to draft a 37 
Memorandum of Understanding between the Town and Courier Publications regarding the 38 
“Obstacle Race.” James Heard seconded the motion. It was unanimously approved. 39 
 40 

2. MSAD 28/CSD Update -  School Superintendent Elaine Nutter 41 
 42 
Elaine Nutter presented an overview of the MSAD 28 and CSD 19 school budgets to the 43 
Board.  44 
 45 
Nutter reviewed the elements of the budget. She told the Board that a physical plant 46 
assessment would be performed on the middle school and for the purpose of possible 47 
buildings systems upgrades. Nutter said they are always looking to improve the 48 
instructional services offered.  49 
 50 
There was discussion regarding the Midcoast School of Technology and the number of 51 



Camden Select Board 
Minutes of the Meeting – Page 2 
May 7, 2013 
 

students who participate in these programs from our district.  52 
 53 
The average cost of educating students was also discussed. Nutter said that the state 54 
average is approximately $9000 per secondary school student, while the average for 55 
elementary students is about $7000. Costs in our district, she said, which include debt 56 
service, amount to approximately $13,000 per year for our secondary school students and 57 
approximately $11,000 per year for elementary-age students. 58 
 59 
In sum, Nutter said that on the MSAD side, total expenses had increased by .41%. For the 60 
CSD, expenses had risen by 2.15%, she said. 61 
 62 
The Superintendent informed the Board that future considerations would include looking 63 
at whether or not it is cost-effective to outsource custodial services, as well as whether 64 
another fuel source other than oil could be used in the schools. 65 
 66 
Other topics discussed were the Zenith program, special education, supervision by a 67 
police officer, the Windplanners Group, and the geo-thermal well that had failed and 68 
needed repairs. 69 
 70 
Nutter said a particular concern of hers had to do with non-resident students being 71 
allowed to attend school in our district without paying tuition. She said that this happens 72 
through agreements between districts, and told the Board that while several of those 73 
requests that had been denied, some had been appealed and reversed. 74 
 75 

3. Proclamation for Arbor Day, Sunday, May 26, 2013 76 
 77 
Donald White made a motion that the Select Board proclaim Sunday, May 26, 2013 as Arbor 78 
Day, and to thank Nancy Caudle Johnson for her dedication to conservation and raising 79 
awareness about Camden’s trees. The motion was seconded by Leonard Lookner. It was 80 
unanimously approved.  81 

C. Citizen Comments 82 
 83 
There were no citizen comments, so the Chair opened the floor two comments from the 84 
Board.  85 
 86 
Donald White spoke about the Chamber Business After Hours event planned for May 15, 87 
hosted by the Camden Fire Department and co-sponsored by PAWS. He also apoke about 88 
the Camden Public Library’s “Poetry Express” event.   89 
 90 

D. Approval of Select Board Minutes dated April 16, 2013 91 
 92 
John French made a motion to approve the minutes of the Select Board meeting dated April 16, 93 
2013. James Heard seconded the motion. It was unanimously approved.  94 

E. Select Board Member Reports 95 
 96 
Donald White said that the Library Book Sale had gone very well and told the group that the 97 
next book sale would be held on the weekend of July 19th. 98 
 99 



Camden Select Board 
Minutes of the Meeting – Page 3 
May 7, 2013 
 

White reported that the Planning Board had affirmed five-year terms at their recent 100 
meeting instead of the three-year terms that had been proposed. He said the Opera House 101 
Committee was in the process of applying for 501(c)3 status for the purpose of organizing a 102 
“Friends of the Opera House” group to raise money for renovations.  103 
 104 
White said that the Cemetery Association had authorized the purchase of boulders, and that 105 
the Historic Resources Committee had discussed digitizing documents at their most recent 106 
meeting. 107 
 108 
Lastly, White told the Board that the Mid Coast Transit Committee would be conducting 109 
information sessions on June 24th and 25th.  110 
 111 
James Heard reported as liaison to the Ragged Mountain Redevelopment Committee, that 112 
their fundraising effort was hovering very near the $4 million mark. He commended the 113 
Committee for meeting every Thursday for the past several years.  114 
 115 
Heard also said he had attended a Harbor Committee meeting at which they discussed the 116 
hoist at the harbor at some length. 117 
 118 

F. Town Manager Report 119 
 120 
Pat Finnigan told the Board that the Town of Camden's grant for a sidewalk extension along 121 
Washington Street to connect to Shirttail Point has been approved.  122 
 123 
The Town Manager thanked those citizens who had paid their taxes by May 1. She noted 124 
that voting day was exactly 5 weeks away and informed the Board that the staff was putting 125 
the finishing touches on the Town Report.  126 
 127 

G. New Business 128 
  129 
1. Public Hearings 130 
 131 
Chairperson Cates opened a public hearing.  132 
 133 
John French made a motion to address items a through i together as a group. Donald White 134 
seconded the motion and it was unanimously approved.  135 
 136 
a) Camden Harbour Inn at 83 Bay View Street for a Class 1 Restaurant/Hotel & Mini Bar 137 
liquor license serving malt, spirituous, and vinous beverages 138 
 139 
b) Camden Harbour Inn at 83 Bay View Street for a Special Amusement Permit 140 
 141 
c) Elm Street Grill at 115 Elm Street for a Class I Restaurant/Hotel liquor license serving 142 
malt, spirituous, and vinous beverages 143 
 144 
d) Elm Street Grill at 115 Elm Street for a Special Amusement Permit 145 
 146 
e) Fresh Restaurant at 1 Bay View Landing for a Special Amusement Permit 147 
 148 
f) Hartstone Inn at 41 Elm Street for a Class I Restaurant/Hotel liquor license serving malt, 149 



Camden Select Board 
Minutes of the Meeting – Page 4 
May 7, 2013 
 

spirituous, and vinous beverages 150 
 151 
g) Norumbega Inn at 63 High Street for a Class V Bed & Breakfast liquor license serving 152 
malt, spirituous, and vinous beverages 153 
 154 
h) Quarry Hill at 30 Community Drive for a Class I Restaurant liquor license serving malt 155 
and vinous beverages 156 
 157 
i) Fromviandoux at 20 Washington Street for a Class I Restaurant liquor license serving 158 
malt, spirituous, and vinous beverages.  159 
 160 
John French made a motion, seconded by Donald White, to approve the requested licenses for 161 
the above-named establishments. The motion passed unanimously 162 

2. Approval of  Victualers and Lodging License for the Belmont Inn at 6 Belmont Ave.  163 
 164 
John French made a motion to approve the Victualers and Lodging License for the Belmont 165 
Inn. Leonard Lookner seconded the motion. It was unanimously approved.  166 
 167 
3. Designation of the Registrar of Voters’ office hours for the upcoming June 11-12, 168 
2013 Annual Town Meeting.  169 
 170 
John French made a motion to establish the Registrar of Voters’ office hours as the regular 171 
business hours of the Town Clerk/Finance Office. Martin Cates seconded the motion. It was 172 
unanimously approved.  173 

4. Confirmation of the Town Clerk’s appointment of Election Warden for the June 11-174 
12, 2013 elections. 175 
 176 
James Heard made a motion to confirm the Town Clerk’s appointment of Selkie O’Mira as 177 
Election Warden. John French seconded the motion. It was unanimously approved.  178 

H. Select Board Closing Comments 179 
 180 
There were no closing comments.  181 

Adjourn    182 
 183 

Donald White made a motion to adjourn the meeting. John French seconded this motion.  The 184 
motion passed unanimously and the Board adjourned at 7:54pm.  185 

 186 
 187 
 188 

  Respectfully submitted, 189 
 190 
 191 
  __________________________________________ 192 
  Karen Brace 193 
  Recording Secretary 194 





                                                     

Delivered Picked Up
International Salt Co., LLC $53.49 $53.00

Cargill, Inc. Deicing $66.89 $64.00

Eastern Salt Company, Inc. $68.85 $68.85

Harcros Chemicals, Inc. $57.67 $57.00

Responded but Chose Not to Bid:
American Rock Salt

Did not responded to Bid request:
Mid-Atlantic Salt

Price Per Ton

Road Salt Bid Results - FY 2013 - 2014































































May 7, 2013 
 
 
 
Select Board 
Town of Camden 
 
Dear Select Board Members: 
 
Karolyn Snyder, and my wife Carole and I--residents of the Knox Mill East at 40 
Washington Street—continue to be bothered by noise from the Smokestack Grill and 
respectfully request that the Select Board requires Mr. Cohn to undertake further 
measures to lower the sound level before renewing his entertainment permit. While we 
acknowledge that this is a mixed-use zone, we ask that his business be conducted in a 
manner that does not “disturb our peace, quiet and comfort,” as the town ordinance 
stipulates.  
 
We tried to live with the noise during the fall and winter months when the strong rushing 
dam took a significant edge off the noise, and called the police only occasionally.  
However, after the winter snow melt, the dam became quieter, making sound from the 
music, once again, intolerable.  In February 2012, Robert Rand, the acoustical expert who 
conducted a field survey of the Smokestack Grill band noise affecting our units, 
concluded: “With strong rushing water noise present, it appears possible for a band to 
play in the Smokestack Grill at low-to-moderate sound levels and not present a strong 
impact to the condos.  Without the strong rushing water noise present, it appears 
unworkable.”  “A rock band,” he deduced, “would create problems in the condo building 
at almost any normal band volume.”  
 
This is the situation we faced on the evening of May 4th when we called the police. 
Officer Ed Boylan entered both apartments after 11:00 p.m. and concluded that the sound 
level was very disturbing and requested that the Smokestack Grill reduce the decibel 
level.  When he returned to our unit a short while later to check the noise, he concluded 
that the sound was still too loud. The police officer’s command to lower the music was 
disregarded and the blare continued unabated until 12:30 a.m.  The continuation of the  
problem not only disregards the Select Board’s resolve to work out the noise issue, but 
also places an undue burden on the police.  It seems clear to all of us who have been 
involved in trying to resolve this problem, that only the Select Board has the authority to 
alter the situation. 
 
Among the noise reduction strategies, Rand suggested that “reductions of perhaps 5 – 10 
dB in the overall and low frequencies might be obtained by relocating the band position 
to the opposite side of the Smokestack Grill away from the condo building from where 
the pool tables are now located. ”  
 
 
 



 
The music is currently set up in the corner near the kitchen where there are no sound 
deadening curtains.  If the absence of sound deadening coverings on the kitchen windows 
is due to fire code regulations, then moving the band becomes even more important. 
Further, there are still two windows and glass door that face the condo units that don’t 
have sound-deadening curtains.  
 
Therefore, we request these additional steps: that sound deadening coverings be installed 
on the uncovered windows/glass door, including kitchen window, if permitted by law and 
that the music be moved to the area where the pool table currently stands. Until these 
steps are taken, any mandates by the police to lower the sound level will be useless.    
 
All three of us care about maintaining this community’s reputation as the Jewel of the 
Midcoast and actively participate in numerous local organizations and affairs.  Karolyn 
Snyder is on the Board of the Camden Conference and Chair of the Education 
Committee.  She is also the President of the Knox Mill East Owners Association 
executive board.  Carole Snyder (Cassie) serves on the Camden Riverwalk and Town 
Landing Committee, representing the Knox Mill Association.  And Dick Snyder is the 
founder of the Restorative Justice Project of the Midcoast, an initiative that has diverted 
almost two hundred Knox and Waldo County juveniles from court and the possibility of a 
future of crime. He also serves on the Boards of United Midcoast Charities and the 
Midcoast Forum on Foreign Relations.  
 
We love Camden and want to continue to live here with a reasonable amount of 
tranquility, but are growing weary after living with this noise for nearly two years.   
 
Sincerely,  
 
T. Richard Snyder 
 
Cc: Patricia Finnigan, Town Manager 
       William Kelly, Esq. 
 
















	Select Board Agenda
	Item B 1 Proclamation
	Item D Minutes
	Item G 1 - Inland Harbor Master
	Item G2 Camden Library
	Item G 4 Salt Bids
	Item G 5 Victualer
	Item G 6 Lodging
	Item G 7 Newspaper Racks
	Item G 8 Chamber
	Item 9 PAWS agreement
	Item H Belmont & Schooner Liquor
	Item I Smokestack Liquor &  Amusement
	Randys Letter - Amusement
	Snyder's Noise Complaints
	Wastewater Commitment
	Wastewater Drainlayers

